

Check your medicine cabinet: A microbial contamination caused a recall of Robitussin

January 25 2024, by David J. Neal, McClatchy Washington Bureau



Credit: Plato Terentev from Pexels

Eight lots of two kinds of Robitussin cough syrups have been recalled for "a microbial contamination." That's from the FDA-posted recall notice by manufacturer Haleon, which doesn't describe how the



microbial contamination happened or was discovered. It does, however, express the dangers of such a contamination.

In immunocompromised people, this could "potentially result in severe or life-threatening adverse events such as fungemia or disseminated fungal infection," the notice said. "In non-immunocompromised consumers ... life-threatening infections are not likely to occur. However, the occurrence of an infection that may necessitate medical intervention cannot be completely ruled out."

The recall covers Robitussin Honey CF Max Day Adult in 4-ounce bottles, lot No. T10810 with expiration Oct. 31, 2025; in 8-ounce bottles with lot Nos. T08730, T08731, T08732 and T08733, expiration date May 31, 2025, and No. T10808, expiring on Sept. 30, 2025; and Robitussin Honey CF Max Nighttime Adult, lot Nos. T08740 and T08742, expiration date June 30, 2026.

If you experience any <u>health problems</u> from this Robitussin, see a medical professional first. Then, report your problem to FDA MedWatch either online or via a reporting form.

2024 McClatchy Washington Bureau. Distributed by Tribune Content Agency, LLC.

Citation: Check your medicine cabinet: A microbial contamination caused a recall of Robitussin (2024, January 25) retrieved 28 April 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2024-01-medicine-cabinet-microbial-contamination-recall.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.